

 **Kim Okell**  
Consultant Barrister

 [engage@unit.law](mailto:engage@unit.law)

 03330 154 121

 4th Floor Exchange Station,  
Tithebarn Street  
Liverpool, L2 2QP

 [www.unit.law](http://www.unit.law)

### Memberships

The Honourable Society of  
the Middle Temple

Resolution First

FLBA

### Interests

Walks in the countryside,  
reading and art.

## Profile

Kim is a successful, results driven and well respected family law specialist in Financial Remedy Proceedings, Private Children Law proceedings and Domestic Abuse.

Kim accepts instructions on financial matters such as FDAs, FDRs, interim and Final Hearings.

Kim has vast experience in Children Act proceedings, accepting instructions on Child Arrangement Orders: live with/spend time with, Specific Issue Orders such as school or religious matters, Prohibited Steps Orders, Grandparents' Rights, Special Guardianship Orders and Enforcement Applications.

Kim also accepts instructions in respect of non molestation/occupation orders and finding of fact hearings.

Prior to joining Unit Chambers, Kim was a Senior Associate Family Law Practitioner with over 14 years PQE at Morecrofts LLP Solicitors and joins us with a wealth of legal knowledge in her specialist areas, including over 16 years Advocacy experience in Court.

Kim is described as pragmatic, honest and realistic in her approach with excellent people skills. Kim has a real focus on obtaining the best possible outcome for clients using her knowledge of the law and persuasive arguments during such sensitive and complex matters.

## Qualifications

2023	Called to the Bar - Barrister
2009	Qualified Solicitor
2008 - 2009	The College of Law, Chester - Professional Skills Course
2004 - 2006	The College of Law, Chester - Legal Practice Course
2000 - 2003	University of Central Lancashire, BA (Hons) Law with Criminology

## Professional Experience

### Legal

Jan 2024 - Present	Consultant Barrister, Unit Chambers
July 2017 - 2023	Senior Associate Solicitor, Morecrofts Solicitors LLP
2009-2017	Multiple years of experience at law firms across the North West

### Non Legal

	School Governor
2021 - Present	Mentor at LJM University Law Clinic
Present	